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Diamond Williams 

From: Butler, John [John.Butler@fpl.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 12.8.10 FPL Motion to strike Smith response (Question 3 Motion).pdf 
Electronic Filing 

a. 

John Butler, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

john. butler@fDl.com 

b. Docket No. 080677-E1 

- - ~ - -  ___II___ 

Wednesday, December 08,2010 3:47 PM 

Electronic Filing / Docket 080677-El I FPL's Motion to Strike 

Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

56 1-304-5639 

In re: Petition for rate increase by 
Florida Power & Light Company 

c. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 5 pages in the attached document 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Motion to Strike 
Robert H. Smith's Response to Florida Power & Light Company's Response to Robert H. Smith's Motion 
for Florida Power & Light Company to answer question 2 to Staffs Data Request No. 1 in order to inspect 
and examine the answer to question 3 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

John Butler, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
561-304-5639 
john. butler@fDl.COm 

The FPL Law Department is proud to be an ABA-€PA Law Office Climate Challenge Partner. Please think before you print! 

The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only for the use of the named recipient(s) 
and may be the subject of attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this electronic message is not the named recipient, or the 
employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, 
copying or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited and no privilege is waived. If you have received this communication 
in error, please immediately notify us by telephone (305) 552-3922 or by replying to this electronic message. Thank you 

12/8/2010 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Review of Florida Power & ) 
Light Company’s earnings 1 

DocketNo. 100410-El 

In re: Nuclear cost recovery clause ) Docket No. 100009-El 

In re: Petition for rate increase by 
Florida Power & Light Company 

) 
) 

Docket No: 080677-El 
Filed: December 8, 2010 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S MOTION TO STRIKE ROBERT H. 
SMITH’S RESPONSE TO FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S RESPONSE 

TO ROBERT H. SMITH’S MOTION FOR FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
TO ANSWER QUESTION 3 TO STAFF’S DATA REQUEST NO. 1 

IN ORDER TO INSPECT AND EXAMINE THE ANSWER TO OUESTION 3 

Pursuant to Rule 28-106.204, Florida Administrative Code (“F.A.C.”), Florida Power & 

Light Company (“FPL”) hereby moves to strike the response that was filed by Robert H. Smith 

on December 7, 2010 (the “Smith Response”) to FPL’s response in opposition to Mr. Smith’s 

Motion for Florida Power & Light Company to Answer Question 3 to Staffs  Data Request No. 1 

in Order to Inspect and Examine the Answer to Question 3 (the “Smith Motion”). The grounds 

for this motion to strike are as follows: 

1. Rule 28-106.204 governs motion practice before this Commission. Subsection (1) 

of the rule provides for a party to file a response in opposition to a motion. Pursuant to that 

provision, FPL filed its response in opposition to the Smith Motion on December 6, 2010 (the 

“FPL Response”). Rule 28-106.204 does not provide, however, for moving parties such as Mr. 

Smith to file a reply or sur-response to a response in opposition to their motion.’ 

’ Consistent with this limitation, in ruling upon motions, the Commission has routinely refused 
to allow attempts by a movant to have the last word in contravention of the rules. See, e.g., In re: 
Petition for approval to revise customer contact protocol by BellSouth Telecommunications, he . ,  
Order No. PSC-04-0636-FOF-TLI, Docket No. 031038-TL (July 1, 2004) at 4 (“the Uniform 
Rules of the Administrative Procedure Act do not expressly authorize replies.”); In re: 
lnvestigalion into the estublishment of operations support systems permanent performance 

’-;,,‘I ,,,; !.’- $ . ,,; ,-:, - 
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2. Nothing in the Smith Response refutes the reasons given in FPL’s Response for 

denying the Smith Motion. Rather, the Smith Response is simply an unauthorized attempt to 

protract improperly and unnecessarily the Commission’s ruling on the Smith Motion. Allowing 

the Smith Response to be filed without objection could promote additional unauthorized filings 

and increase the associated administrative burden for FPL and the Commission. 

WHEREFORE, FPL respectfully requests that the Smith Response be struck. 

Respectfully submitted, 

R. Wade Litchfield, Vice President 

John T. Butler, Managing Attorney 
Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 
Telephone: (561) 69 1-7 10 1 
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 

By: /s/ John T. Butler 
John T. Butler 
Florida Bar No. 283479 

and General Counsel 

measures for incumbent local exchange telecommunications companies, Order No. PSC-04- 
051 I-PAA-TP, Docket No. 000121A-TP (May 19, 2004) at 2 (“we do not have rules which 
allow for a Reply to a Response”); In re: Review of Florida Power & Light Company’s Proposed 
Merger with Entergy Corporation, the Formation of a Florida Transmission Company (“Florida 
Transco’y, and Their Effect on FPL Retail Rates, Order No. PSC-OI-1930-PCO-EI, Docket No. 
010944-EI, (September 4, 2001), (Commission struck an answer to FPL’s response to the South 
Florida Hospital and Healthcare Association’s request for clarification/reconsideration holding 
that “The Uniform Rules of Procedure do not authorize the movant to reply to a response.”); In 
re: Adoption of Numeric Conservation Goals by Florida Power & Light Company, Order No. 
PSC-98-1435-PC-EG, Docket No. 971004-EG (October 26, 1998) at 3, (Commission struck a 
reply to a response to a motion for a procedural order, holding that “the pleading cycle must stop 
at a reasonable point” and “unequivocal precedent” prohibited such replies). 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Dockets 100410-EI, 100009-E1 and 080677-E1 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 
electronically this Sth day of December, 2010, to the following: 

Lisa Bennett, Esquire 
Anna Williams, Esquire 
Keino Young, Esq. 
Martha Brown, Esquire 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
1 , ~ , E N N ~ I I i ~ I I S C . ~ I A I ' E . F L . U S  
ANWILl~IAii7)PSC.STATl~.FI-.~JS 

J.R. Kelly, Esquire 
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esquire 
Charles Rehwinkel, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Attorneys for the Citizens of the State 
of Florida 
Kellv.irra?lee.state.fl.iis 
nic~lotlilin.iosepli~~~lcp.statctc.fl.us 
Reli~iiikel.Charleslrl)leg.state.fl.us 

Kenneth L. Wiseman, Esquire 
Mark F. Sundback, Esquire 
Jennifer L. Spina, Esquire 
Lisa M. Purdy, Esquire 
Lino Mendiola, Esquire 
Meghan Griffiths, Esquire 
Andrews Kurth LLP 
1350 I Street, NW, Suite I100 
Washington, DC 20005 
Attorneys for South Florida Hospital and 
Healthcare Association ("SFHHA") 
kwiseman(ii)aiidrewskurth .com 
ii isi indback~~md~rwskurtl i .com 
jsniiia![~andrec\.skurtli.com 
lisapurdv(~andrewskurth.com 

Robert A. Sugarman, Esquire 
D. Marcus Braswell, Jr., Esquire 
c/o Sugarman & Susskind, P.A. 
100 Miracle Mile, Suite 300 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 
Attorneys for I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 
surrarinan~,sugarniansusskind.com 
nibraswcIl~sunarniansusskind.coin 

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire 
John T. LaVia, 111, Esquire 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Attorneys for the Florida Retail Federation 
swrinht~~vvlaw.net 
&wia@,vvlaw.nct 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esquire 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Attorneys for The Florida Industrial Power 
Users Group (FIPUG) 
jmovlefu~kaemlaw.com 
vkaiifman~~kaeinlaw.co~n 



I inomcndiola~n)andre~~skurtli.coin 
mcghanrrrifftlisi~~a~idre~skurth.corn 

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esquire 
c/o McWhirter Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601 
Attorneys for The Florida Industrial Power 
Users Group (FIPUG) 
jnicwliirtcr~u~mac-Iaw.com 

Stephen Stewart 
P.O. Box 12878 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Qualified Representative for Richard Ungar 
tipsu~~ascrcpoizs.corn 

Stephanie Alexander, Esquire 
Tripp Scott, P.A. 
200 West College Avenue, Suite 216 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Attorneys for Association For Fairness In 
Rate Making (AFFIRM) 
sdaiF2.rriapscott .coin 

Karen S. White, Civ USAF 
Allan Jungels, Capt, USAF 
Utility Litigation & Negotiation Team 
Staff Attorney 

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-53 17 
Attorneys for the Federal Executive Agencies 
Karen.Wliitciu~tvndall.af.inil 
Allaii.Jun~clslii!tvndall.at:mil 

Margaret-Ray Kemper, Esq. 
Ruden, McClosky, Smith, Schuster & 
Russell, P.A. 
21 5 South Monroe Street, Suite 815 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Attorney for Associated Industries of Florida 
marearet-rav.keinper!h7mdrn.com 

AFLOAIJACL-ULTIFLOAIACL-ULT 

Brian P. Armstrong, Esquire 
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
Attorneys for the City of South Daytona, 
Florida 
barIiistrong~~ngnlacv.coin 

Cecilia Bradley 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 
cccilia.brrrdlev(cimvfloridalcral .corn 

Tamela Ivcy Perdue, Esquire 
Associated Industries of Florida 
5 16 North Adams Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
taerdue$,aif'.com 

Barry Richard, Esq. 
Grecnbcrg Traurig, P.A. 
101 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Company 
and FPL Employee Intervenors 
richardbfu~ellaw.coin 

Robert H. Smith* 
I I340 Heron Bay Blvd #2523 
Coral Springs, FL 33076-1629 
rpirbih:sahoo.com 



J. Michael Walls, Esq. 
Blaise Huhta, Esq. 
Carlton Fields Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3239 
Tampa, Florida 33601-3239 
tnwallsiiilcarltonfelds.com 
bliuhta~,carltoiifields.coin 
Attorneys for Progress 

R. Alexander Glenn, Esq. 
John T. Burnett, Esq. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 
jotiri.btirnt.tt:~u~iiiiiail.coni 
a l ~ x . ~ l e n n ~ u ~ n ~ n i n r i l . c o n i  
Attorneys for Progress 

Randy B. Miller 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 
Post Office Box 300 
15843 Southeast 78th Street 
White Springs, Florida 32096 
RM iller:ulpcsphosphatc.coi~i 

Gary A. Davis, Esq. 
James S. Whitlock, Esq. 
Gary A. Davis & Associates 
P.O. Box 649 
Hot Springs, NC 28743 
Ciadavis '~~iiviroatt~)m~v .coin 
jwhit locl \ (~enviroato~i i~~,coni  
Attorneys for SACE 

*Not a Party 

Dianne M. Triplett, Esq. 
Progress Energy Florida 
229 1" Avenue N PEF-I 52 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 
diatuie.triulettiu~p~nniai1 .com 
Attorney for Progress 

James W. Brew, Esq. 
F. Alvin Taylor, Esq. 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 
j brew:8 . bbrslaw .coin 
ataylor'c~bbrslaw.com 
Attorneys for PCS Phosphate 

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
106 East College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, Florida 3230 1-7740 
pau1.lewisir~p~nniail.com 

E. Leon Jacobs, Jr. 
Williams & Jacobs, LLC 
1720 s. Gadsden Street MS 14, Suite 20 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
L iacobs50ii2coiiicast.iiet 
Attorneys for SACE 

By: IdJohn T. Butler 
John T. Butler 
Florida Bar No. 283479 


